Brownfield AAUW Branch

       A group of women college graduates began meeting in Brownfield, 

Tx, under the direction of Mrs. Percy Spencer, to express an interest in organizing a group of college women. Mrs. Spencer was an active member of the Lubbock Branch of AAUW.  The Brownfield group elected Mrs. Spencer to be its president and guide in seeking affiliation with AAUW.  Most of the later part of 1952 was spent meeting, getting our typing done, filling out forms and applying for AAUW membership.

       The first surviving minutes are of an Oct. 29, 1953 meeting in 

Mrs. Spencer's home; she introduced Mrs. Barton Evans as our new president.  Mrs. Evans urged all to pay their dues so that we could be prepared to mail in both those and the application cards immediately upon receiving our charter.  In November of 1953, our charter was returned with a letter accepting and welcoming the group into AAUW. 

       On March 4, 1954, Mrs. Erwin Ocshner, Texas State President, and 

Mrs. M.V. Livily, president of the Amarillo, Texas Branch visited the "new" Brownfield Branch of AAUW to welcome it as one of the newest branches. Mrs Ocshner spoke, giving a brief history, as well as a forward look of AAUW's direction for the future.

       In 1959, each branch across the nation was asked to raise ten 

($10) dollars for each member to build a new building.  In 1961, the present headquarters at 2401 Virginia Avenue NW, Washingtion, D.C., was 

completed and dedicated--completely paid for!  This was due to the efforts of branches across the nation.  If we may brag a bit, the Brownfield Branch of AAUW was the first branch in Texas-and the eighth in the nation to send in its fully raised pledge.

       From the first, branch meetings were held in various members 

homes.  Since the September 1955 meeting, we have met regularly in the Seleta Jane Brownfield Club House, at 702 East Broadway, in Brownfield, on the third Thursday of each of the school year months. Beginning in 1954, we have awarded a scholarship to a graduating senior girl.  Initially we helped through the West Texas College Opportunity 

Plan-paying for books and tuition-for a four year degree plan for a 

local orphan.  After her graduation, we have selected annually a graduating senior from the county.

       The Brownfield Branch AAUW sponsored its first five county-wide 

Art exhibits, and began a group for interested women to get together and paint.  Out of this activity grew the Brownfield Art Association. The Brownfield Art Association has outgrown its parent group, has more than twice as many members, and owns its own building, but actually Mrs Virgil Crawford, one of our branch charter members, was its real founder.

       The AAUW Association established the International Foundation of 

University Women's Fellowships in 1919, long before we were a branch, 

but our group has contributed one dollar per member to this fund since our organization.  We have had one member, Sue Whitson Pollard, to apply for and receive one of those national fellowships.

       AAUW doesn't exist in the ivory tower, and generally speaking, 

our members evince little interest in dwelling there themselves.  Wherever community needs arise, you will find AAUW members there helping to solve them.  Through the years, our members have helped 

with:  Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, Friends of the Library, Terry County Library Board, Community Action Board, Meals on Wheels, Community Theater, Senior Citizens Group, Day Care Center, Sunday school 

activities, and  the public and private schools in the area. In any kind of service for which our member's education and experience qualify them, you will find them in there working, not always as AAUW members, but as socially conscious members of our community.

       Written by Kathleen Weiss, Charter member of Brownfield Branch.

